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Total Estimated Project Cost: $ 13,000

Department Name: Police

Title: Police Dept - Alive @ 25 Grant Funding
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Evaluation Questions
Please answer all Evaluation Questions using the financial data referenced above.

1. Describe what is being requested?

2. Why was this budget request not submitted during the current fiscal year budget cycle?

The grant award occurred after the FY22 budget cycle was completed.

3- What is the explanation for not submitting this budget request during the next fiscal year budget cycle?

Grant funding islor FY 2022 Oct I - Sep 30 2022 and cannot wait until the next budget cycle without losing the grant funding.

4. Describe the proposed method of funding? lf funding is split between Funds (i.e. .General ,Enterprise, Grant), please include the percentage split. List the amounts and

sources of anticipated additional revenue that will result from approval of this request.

Grant funding from Office of Highway Safety through lTD.

5. Does this request align with the Department/City's strategic plan? lf not, please explain how this request was not included in the Department/City strategic plan?

yes, continue to provide public safety via dedicated instruction of the Alive st 25 class to Meridian youth/young adults.

5. Does this ire resources to be other rf describe the resources to be ed other

no

7- Does this Amendment include anv needed EouiDment or Software that will utilize the Citv's network? (Yes or No) no

8. ls the amendment going to result in the disposal of an asset? (Yes or No)

I Anv additional comments?

TotalAmendmentRequest S (20,200)
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Alive @ 25 calculation for Budget Amendment

Stipend per class:
Classes per 
month: Monthly Reimb. Annual Reimb:

Primary $350
Secondary $300

$650 4 2,600.00$             31,200.00$             
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Karen Wooddell

From: Tabitha Smith <Tabitha.Smith@itd.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 10:18 AM
To: Karen Wooddell
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fully executed Alive @ 25 agreement

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments. 

Good morning, Karen! 
 
Sorry for the delay in responding! To answer your questions…. 

1.) There is no set dollar amount with the agreement/funding, other than the amounts for primary/secondary per class. As of right now, no agency is limited 
in the number of courses they offer. I will notify all agencies if we need to start cutting back on the number of courses offered. 

2.) I think printing posters out would be great. I’m happy to either have them printed in our print shop or reimburse anything you decide to have printed. I 
don’t really have the bandwidth to design anything at the moment, but if Meridian PD already has a file, I can easily send it to print.  

 
Hope that answers your questions! I’m popping in and out of email this week, as I’m at a conference tomorrow through Saturday, but I’ll check in as I find 
availability!  
 
Best, 
Tabitha 
 

From: Karen Wooddell <kwooddell@meridiancity.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 4:13 PM 
To: Tabitha Smith <Tabitha.Smith@itd.idaho.gov> 
Cc: Karen Wooddell <kwooddell@meridiancity.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fully executed Alive @ 25 agreement 
 
One more question 😊    Is there a set dollar amount with this agreement/funding?   Meridian PD’s plan is 4 class a month – that would 
equate to $31,200.00 for the year.  Is that acceptable? 
 
Also, Sgt. Gonzales mentioned the idea of printing poster board sized tools to help set the important points better for the students  - is 
that something that can be funded? 
 
Thanks Tabitha! 
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Karen 
 
Karen Wooddell  | Accountant 
City of Meridian | Finance  
33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian, Idaho 83642 
Phone:  208‐489‐0421 
  

 
  
The Finance Department – Where Everyone COUNTS! 
  
All e‐mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e‐mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law,  
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law. 
 
 
From: Tabitha Smith <Tabitha.Smith@itd.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 2:48 PM 
To: Karen Wooddell <kwooddell@meridiancity.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fully executed Alive @ 25 agreement 
 
External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments. 

Hi Karen, 
 
Of course! Attached!  Let me know if you need anything else! 
 
Best, 
Tabitha 
 

From: Karen Wooddell <kwooddell@meridiancity.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:14 PM 
To: Tabitha Smith <Tabitha.Smith@itd.idaho.gov> 
Cc: Karen Wooddell <kwooddell@meridiancity.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fully executed Alive @ 25 agreement 
 
--- This email is from an external sender. Be cautious and DO NOT open links or attachments if the sender is unknown. ---  
Hi Tabitha – 
 
I can’t seem to locate a fully executed Alive @ 25 agreement from ITD/OHS  -  Would you please send me one? 
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Thank you! 
 
Karen 
 
Karen Wooddell  | Accountant 
City of Meridian | Finance  
33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian, Idaho 83642 
Phone:  208‐489‐0421 
  

 
  
The Finance Department – Where Everyone COUNTS! 
  
All e‐mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e‐mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law,  
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law. 
 
 


